Nexpro International Limitada
Guadalupe, Barrio Tournon, Frente Al Hotel Villas Oficinas Del Bufete Facio Y Canas, San Jose-
Goicoechea,Costa Rica
Tel: (58) 212 9930490 Fax: (58) 212 9932945

Attestation Letter

September 7, 2015

To:

Federal Communications Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

Phone: +1-301-362-3000

Fax: +1-301-362-3290

Dear Sir or Madam:

The RF chip, model:MT6582, installed in FCC ID: ZYPBANG2, supports GSM, WCDMA and
HSPA+ functions. For use in the US this chip will not support/enable the HSPA+ function. The
HSPA+ function has been shielded by the manufacturer using the software.

Best Regards,

Sincerely Yours,

&

Director




